From: Kevin Laurence klaurence @|piplaw.com
Subject: IPR2018-00080 — Deposition of Dr. Derendorf
Date: November 22, 2017 at 12:38 PM
To: Frischling, Gary GFrischling@irell.com, Lu, Yite John YJLu®@irell.com
Cc: Tyler Liu TLiu@agpharm.com, mphillips@I|piplaw.com, Joseph P. Meara JMeara@foley.com, Michael R. Houston
MHouston@foley.com

Counsel:

In light of the possible joinder of IPR2017-01035 and IPR2018-00080, please let us know
some possible dates when it would be convenient for you to depose Argentum’s expert, Dr.
Derendorf. Dr. Derendorf will have availability prior to DD1 on December 20 in IPR2017-
01035. If there are no dates prior to December 20 that are convenient for you to depose
Dr. Derendorf then Argentum can accommodate a change to the schedule by pushing DD1
to January 19.

Best regards, Kevin

Kevin B. Laurence, Partner

Laurence & Phillips IP Law LLP | 1940 Duke Street, Suite 200, Alexandria, Virginia 22314
Direct: 703-448-8787 | Mobile: 703-463-0640

klaurence@lpiplaw.com | www.lpiplaw.com
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